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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council  
 
From:  Ashley Owens, City Secretary 
  
Date:  April 22, 2025  
 
Reference:  Consider the appointment of John Dobmeier to the Planning and Zoning Commission 

for a term expiring December 31, 2025. 
 
2040:  Sustainable Government 
 
   
Introduction:  
The purpose of this agenda item is to appoint John Dobmeier to the Planning and Zoning Commission 
to fill the unexpired term of Samit Patel, who resigned March 25, 2025. Mr. Dobmeier’s appointment 
will expire on December 31, 2025. 
 
Councilmembers Brianna Hinojosa-Smith and Mark Hill conducted interviews for the Planning and 
Zoning Commission last Fall and are in favor of the appointment. 
 
Benefit to the Community: 
The new appointment allows for the business of the commission to continue with a full roster. 
 
Legal Review:  
N/A 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
N/A 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the appointment. 
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